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Kenyon, Fiona M

From: Joan Barlow [joanby77@googlemail.com]

Sent: 22 July 2013 20:57

To: Kenyon, Fiona M

Subject: Former Ramsbottom Youth Club

Hi Fiona

[ read the article in Bury Times about the "intention to dispose of land adjacent to the former
Ramsbottom Youth Club Central Street Ramsbottom" etc etc.

Firstly, what "exactly" does that mean please ??

Secondly, i live exactly opposite this peace of land and have done now for 6 years, i have been
tending a little bit under the small tree and have bird feeders, as i am a member if the RSPB i am an
avid bird and wildlife carer....so please tell me what is going to happen to this peace of land that has
become a wonderful natural habitat for the wildlife of recent years.

Thirdly, i am also informed by one of the Bury Council employees that the very large and most
beautiful old tree that is next too the clinic also has a preservation order upon it, so we would not
want anything to happen to this wonderful tree..

I hope to hear from you in due course please..
‘Thank you for reading my email..

Mrs Joan Barlow...

09/10/2013



Page 1 of 4

Kenyon, Fiona M

From: Joan Barlow [joanby77@googlemail.com]

Sent: 04 October 2013 13:28

To: Kenyon, Fiona M

Subject: RE: Former Ramsbottom Youth Club

Hi Fiona

Sorry for delay but ive been away and this is first chance to reply..

As for objecting as it is written then the things i would object too are...

Firstly...the welfare of the wonderful trees, as i am told and led to believe by one of your council staff a
few years ago when they pulled down the youth centre, that they have preservation orders on them, so i
am hoping that this will be upheld and respected for these wonderful old trees that have been here for
longer than we have..

Secondly... the welfare of the wildlife must also be considered as we all know this is dwindling very
fast around us because of all the new buildings going up and not even taking a minute to consider the
future of some wild birds and creatures that are becoming rare.

Thirdly... if and when building starts i also hope you will consider the people whom live in this street,
-also those whom visit the clinic every day, think how this will effect their day to day lives and the
mess it makes in the process, maybe put yourself in this position and imagine how it would effect you
in your day to day life and surroundings, how would you feel if this was directly across from where
you live and have done peacefully for past 6half years,just really think about it and ask yourself..do we
really need anymore new buildings in this tiny space that could be made into a perfect wildlife area..?
Thank you for listening

Mrs.Barlow



